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NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 12:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 109474)

Attachments: 05385-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/1/2009
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Gloria Ross; Timisha Brooks
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/5/2009 1:31:00 PM

Docket Number: 090222.TA

Filename / Path: 090222 paa ord.doc

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS
OR CANCELLING ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR CERTIFICATE FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 1:34 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 449004)

Attachments: 04322-09 pdf

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

5/6/2009
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
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